

Memorandum

City of Las Vegas
Detention and Enforcement

To: Beverly Bridges
From: Supervisor Richard J. Molinari
CC: Vicky Darling
Date: November 3, 2009
Re: Reappointment, Charlie Fitzpatrick, Animal Advisory Committee

I have received notification that Mr. Charlie Fitzpatrick would like to be reappointed to the City of Las Vegas Animal Control Animal Advisory Committee.

Mr. Fitzpatrick has had excellent attendance over the years and exhibits the utmost professionalism when dealing with cases. I recommend his reappointment.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at 229-2078.

Supervisor
Richard J. Molinari
City of Las Vegas Animal Control